
From:David Vanis <dvanis@volusia.org>
To:VolusiaExposed.Com <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>
Cc:Bernice Wendland <BWendland@volusia.org>, Joanne Magley <JMagley@volusia.org>

Subject:Re: PRR - July 2017 completed IA summary reports
Date:Mon, 14 Aug 2017 13:13:04 -0400

I've attached the reports for the three cases completed in July 2017 regarding
the Department of Public Protection. The two reports are redacted pursuant to 
FSS 119.071(2)(h)1b.

SS 119.071(2)(h)1b. Any information that may reveal the identity of a person 
who is a victim of any sexual offense, including a sexual offense proscribed 
in s. 787.06(3)(b), (d), (f), or (g), chapter 794, chapter 796, chapter 800, 
chapter 827, or chapter 847.

Regards,

David Vanis, Captain
Volusia County Department of Public Protection
Internal Affairs
125 W. New York Avenue, Suite 183
Deland, FL, 32720
Office: (386)740-5120 ext 12595
dvanis@volusia.org

ALL IAS FOR THIS MONTH CAME OUT OF THE DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS
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